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Questions and Answers 
 

1.  How was the budget for this project 
determined? 

 

1.  This is the amount that Covered 
California has budgeted for this scope of 
work.  

2.  What operating system(s) does the 
filing officer’s staff use? 

2.  Staff uses Windows 7 on personal 
computers.   

3.  How does Covered California currently 
track filers? 

 

3.  Employees in designated Conflict of 
Interest (COI) positions are tracked in 
excel spreadsheets by filing year. 

Contractors who are filers are tracked in a 
separate Excel spreadsheet by the 
Contracts Unit by filing year. 

4.  How does Covered California know 
who assumed and left office, and when? 

 

4.  Covered California HR staff monitors 
when assuming office statements should 
be filed.  Individuals accepting designated 
COI positions are identified on an HBEX 
232 Request for Personnel Action form.  
Upon receipt of an approved HBEX 232 
reflecting the position is COI, the 
position/classification filing designation is 
confirmed and appropriate notice is 
emailed to the individual.   

Leaving office COI Processing:  Covered 
California Supervisors and HR staff 
monitor when leaving office statements 
should be filed.  In addition, on a monthly 
basis HR may generate a MIRS 
separation report to review and monitor 
issuance of “Leaving Office” filing 
requirements.  

The Contracts Unit learns of assuming 
office filers when a contract is drafted.  
Program staff who work directly with 
contractors let the Contracts Unit know 
when a contractor is leaving office. 

 



5.  Does Covered California have a list of 
its filers and the positions they hold in an 
electronic searchable format, e.g., Excel? 

 

5.  Yes.  See answer no. 3. 

6.  Can Covered California provide a copy 
of its conflict of interest code? 

 

6.  Conflict of interest code approved by 
the Fair Political Practices Commission 
for the CA Health Benefit 
Exchange/Covered California on 
February 29, 2012, is attached.   

 

7.  Covered California specified that the 
contractor needs to perform all work on-
site.  Would it consider allowing most of 
the work to be done remotely? 

 

7.  Depending on the type of work to be 
performed, Covered California would 
consider allowing such to be done off-
site. 

8.  Billing should be done monthly or 
quarterly.  Would Covered California 
reconsider its annual billing requirement? 

 

8.  There is no provision for annual billing 
in the solicitation or in the model contract.  
For services satisfactorily rendered, and 
upon receipt and approval of the 
invoice(s), the State agrees to pay the 
Contractor in arrears for said services.  
See Exhibit B, items A.2 and 3.    
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